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ADDENDUM NO. 2   
Total Pages: 4 

 
Issued: July 07, 2025 

  
 

BID NO.: RFP NO. LC050-2025 
BID NAME:  LAUDERDALE COUNTY ROLL OFF & FRONT LOAD WASTE SERVICES 

 
 

 

The following corrections, clarifications, and responses are to become a part of the Proposal 
Documents for the above referenced bid.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing page 16 of 
the proposal packet documents. If applicable, the Bidders are responsible for bringing this Addendum 
to the attention of their Subcontractors. 

 

1. CORRECTED & AMENDED BID FORMS:  

 

1. BID FORM - OPTION #2 – Revision/Correction on Page 11. 

a. The form contained a descriptive error. The language was changed from roll-off to dumpster. 

b. A revised/corrected proposal form to replace Page 11 has been issued and included in this 

addendum. 

 

2. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE – Amended on Page 7. 

a. Additional questions, Items (2) & (7), have been added to the form. 

b. An amended questionnaire form to replace Page 7 has been issued and included in this 

addendum. 

 

 

2. SUBMITTED QUESTIONS CLARIFICATIONS & RESPONSES: 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. RE: Page 4, 1st Paragraph: Relating to number of containers and service/frequency changes. 

The frequency set forth in this proposal is an estimation based on current services. Regarding 

the specified dates of service, adjustments may be required to match the needs of the County.  

 

  RESPONSES: 

1. Will the County expect the contractor to service the scheduled roll offs every day of the defined 

service schedule regardless of how full the roll offs are? The frequency included in this proposal 

is an estimation based on current services. Regarding the specified date, adjustment may be 

required to match the needs of the County. It is not necessary to dump the roll off if it is low/or 

not full. In such instances a service/surcharge fee can be assessed. Please include your specified 

surcharge rate in the Amended Additional Information Questionnaire on Page 7, Item (7).   
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2. Will the designated disposal site be Pine Ridge Landfill on Murphy Road? No. The disposal site 

will be at the discretion of the Vendor to direct to the lowest and best price.  

 

3. Will it be up to the contractor’s discretion on which disposal location will be used? Yes. 

However, Lauderdale County reserves the right to select the most cost-effective option.  

 

4. Can the contractor use multiple disposal sites throughout the contract at their discretion, or 

does there need to be one disposal site selected for all waste throughout the contract? While 

one (1) site is preferred, should you have intentions of using multiple disposal sites that 

information should be disclosed in the proposal along with the disposal site name and per ton 

rate(s). 

 

5. Item 2 in Addendum 1 mentions that the disposal cost will be paid by the County. Will those 

costs be paid by the County directly to the disposal facility, or will the vendor be required to 

incur those costs and seek reimbursement from the County? The County will pay the cost 

directly to the disposal facility.  

  

6. Should question number one on page 7 of the proposal documents be deleted since the County 

will be paying for disposal? No. This is information the County would like to have included. 

 

7. The first paragraph of Section (F) Disposal Site, mentions that “Contractor shall provide a 

disposal site at its own expense.” Is the contractor required to own/operate the disposal site, or 

can the contractor use a disposal site that is owned by a third party? The disposal site expense 

will be incurred by the County, and was addressed in Addendum 1, Item (2). No, the contractor 

is not required to own/operate the disposal site. A third-party disposal site can be utilized. 

 

8. Will the County expect a copy of the contractor’s proposed service agreement terms to be 

submitted along with the bid proposal? Yes, please include with your proposal. 

 

9. Who is the current provider of these services? Waste Pro, formerly JWC. 

 

10. Is the county waste from these services currently going to Pine Ridge landfill? Yes. If so, how is 

the tonnage for front-load services determined? I cannot attest to how the current vendor 

determines this. However, the general determination is based on the weight of the waste 

material placed in the dumpster, typically measured in tons. 

 

11. Should proposers offer proposed rates including disposal for front load services, or for haul 

only with the County paying disposal at Pine Ridge based on a pre-determined tonnage per 

container haul? Proposers should propose rates as defined on the proposal form to include 

monthly rental charge for dumpsters and the associated cost per front load pull, to include 

hauling. There is no pre-determined tonnage, only the actual weight of the container at the time 

of disposal, which the County pays directly to the specified disposal site of the Vendor awarded 

the bid. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
NO. 2 



RFP #LC050-2025: Lauderdale County Roll Off & Front Load Waste Services   
Page 11 of 16 Rv.01 - To Replace Page 11 of Proposal Packet 

 

BID FORM – OPTION #2 - REVISED 
 

RFP NO. LC050-2025: LAUDERDALE COUNTY ROLL OFF & FRONT LOAD WASTE SERVICES 

8-YARD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER SERVICE BID 
 
 
Bidder(s) shall provide at their expense and include in the bid base contract price the cost of all labor, 
tools, fees, rental, and equipment necessary for the job completion. All trip charges, mileage, overtime, 
vehicle charges and travel time are to be included in the proposal pricing and shall not be invoiced 
separately to the County.  
 
I hereby submit a bid for all labor and materials in accordance with the above specifications.  
 
 

Company Name: ___________________________________________________  
 
 
The bid amount must include dumpster, services, delivery, rental, and fees to store and dump as needed.  
 
 
8-Yard Front Load Dumpster 
 
 

Monthly Rental Charge per Dumpster (if applicable) $ _________________ 
 
Cost per Front Load Pull $ _______________________ 

 
  
 
Authorized Company Representative Signature: _______________________________________________________ 

 
 
Please provide a Point of Contact Person for the following: 

 

Account Representative: ____________________________________ Telephone: _________________________ 

Area Supervisor: _____________________________________________ Telephone: _________________________  

Dispatch Scheduling: _______________________________________  Telephone: _________________________ 

Emergencies: __________________________________________________ Telephone: _________________________ 

 

 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED/SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL 

 



RFP #LC050-2025: Lauderdale County Roll Off & Front Load Waste Services   
Page 7 of 16 Rv.01 - To Replace Page 7 of Proposal Packet 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE AMENDED 

RFP NO. LC050-2025: ROLL OFF AND FRONT LOAD WASTE SERVICES 

 
1. Explain how your company handles Tipping Fees. ________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Please provide the name of the Disposal Site(s) you will use for these services. ________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Do you have a Dry Run Charge? _____________________________________ If so, what is it? ____________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. Please provide a list of all equipment that will be used in this contract. Include year, make/model, 

type and number of trucks available in fleet for both Roll Off and Front Load Dumpsters.  

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Describe the style of the refuse containers you will use for both Roll Off and Front Load Dumpsters. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6. In the space below, please indicate your company’s billing policy. ______________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
7. Please provide a brief explanation of your service protocol if you experience an equipment failure 

and are unable to service the account on the agreed days. Include customer notification process and 
remedies. (If you have written documentation, please feel free to include it.) _____________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8. Please provide the service/surcharge rate that you assess for travel when a roll off at a service location is 

low/or not full and does not require to be dumped. _________________________________________________________   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL 


